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2021 ILCA Canadian Championships  

Scoring Inquiry

Request No.: 06
Course: O2
Race No.: 1
Posted Score: 25
Competitor: ILCA 6 - Blue/silver - CAN 166900 - Ryan Bennett

Scoring Inquiry:
Jean Kassis did not round the last leeward mark 5 on the way to the finish line. He went
through the finish line and was scored 29th when he should have been DNF or DNC.

Witnesses:
Jean Kassis admitted it to me

Response:
Corrected Score: Boat 187128 was scored as retired (44 pts).
Scoring inquiry forms are meant to help competitors straighten out possible race
committee mistakes in their score. An allegation that another boat did not round all the
marks according to rule 28, is a protest by one boat against another. The time limit for
such a protest if not seen on the water is, "two hours ... after learning the relevant
information" (rule 61.3). While the protest committee was trying to straighten out the
confusion boat 187128 has retired from Race 4 and the issue became moot.
Pat Healy, Protest Committee 
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